AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday April 3, 2025 ~ 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Please Note: During the meeting, public participants who wish to provide comment will be invited to do so by the Chair. If you wish to comment on a specific item,
please let the Chairman know you would like to speak on the item. Comments may also be submitted by U.S. Mail at the above address or e-mail for inclusion in the
meeting record. All submittals must be received no later than 8:00 a.m. on the morning of the noticed meeting. To submit comments via e-mail, please forward those
through the ACTC website under the Contact tab at www.actc-amador.org .

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-
full business day before the start of the meeting.

Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings. Meeting materials are available for public review on the ACTC website or at the
Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Zoom Conferencing option:  https://us02web.zoom.us/|/82833478711?pwd=dW5zVzB3ZFF250h2VzRadiBSNIErdz09
Meeting ID: 828 3347 8711, Passcode; 967715, Call Option-1 669 900 6833

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address
the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted
by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board
Member(s).

Board Minutes, March 2025

Ridership Analysis, February 2025

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, February 2025
Vehicle Maintenance Report, February 2025

Performance Report, February 2025

Budget/Expenditure Report, February 2025

Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests

Noogokkwp =

8. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Informational Only):

Update of meeting with Directors on ridership report, data and format

REGULAR AGENDA [TEMS:

9. Approve Monthly Claims List
10. Future agenda items

CLOSED SESSION: Closed Session may be called for labor negotiations (pursuant to Government code
§54957.6), personnel matters (pursuant to Government Code §54957) real estate negotiations/acquisitions
(pursuant to Government Code §54956.8) and/or pending or potential litigation (pursuant to Government Code
§54956.9). Following Closed Session, the Board will announce any reportable final action taken in Open
Session.
A. Conference - Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9
Presenter: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager

11. Adjournment




AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) MINUTES
March 6, 2025 - 9:02 a.m.
ACTC Board Room-117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were had,
to wit:

Present on Roll Call: w

Patrick Crew-Board of Supervisors, Chairman

Dan Riordan-City of Sutter Creek, Vice Chairman

Sandy Staples-City of Amador City

Brian Oneto, Board of Supervisors

Absent:
Rusty Folena-City of Plymouth
John Plasse-Citizen at Large

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Transportation Planner/Recording Clerk

Pledge of Allegiance
AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Oneto, seconded by Director Staples, and carried to approve
the agenda.

Ayes: Crew, Oneto, Riordan, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: Folena, Plasse

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7):

Motion: It was moved by Director Staples, seconded by Vice Chairman Riordan, and carried to
approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Crew, Oneto, Riordan, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: Folena, Plasse

#8. AT General Manager Report (Informational Only): None

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:
#9. AT Appointments and Committee Assignments: Directors discussed the Committee
Appointments. Chairman Crew appointed the following for calendar year 2025:

¢ Administrative Committee- Chairman Crew and Vice Chairman Riordan

¢ Finance Committee- Vice Chairman Riordan and Director Plasse

e Personnel Committee- Chairman Crew and Director Staples

e Employee MOU Negotiations Committee- Chairman Crew and Vice Chairman Riordan

Amador Transit Minutes 1 03/06/25



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

#10. Low Carbon Transit Operation Program (LCTOP) Grant-Call for Projects, FY 2024/25
proposed project for discussion and approval: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Riordan, seconded by Director Staples, and carried to
approving staff request for board consent authorizing Amador Transit to submit the two (2) proposed
projects for the FY 2024/25 LCTOP grant.

Ayes: Crew, Oneto, Riordan, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: Folena, Plasse

#11. Approve Monthly Claims List: Chairman Crew noted there is a revised list for review.

Motion: It was moved by Director Oneto, seconded by Director Staples, and carried to approve
the revised claims list.

Ayes: Crew, Oneto, Riordan, Staples
Noes: None
Absent: Folena, Plasse

#12. Future Agenda Items: Vice Chairman Riordan asked to have the fixed route data brought back
next month as it was not brought forward this month. Chairman Crew suggested, since this has been
discussed at multiple meetings now, it would be better for Ms. Amarant to convene a meeting with the
Finance Committee to continue the review of this item. Ms. Amarant apologized for not bringing
information back this month, noting she misunderstood the full request, and would be happy to convene
a meeting to further discuss the fixed route service. Chairman Crew additionally asked for a report back
to the board after that meeting is held.

Closed Session: At 9:32 a.m. Chairman Crew called for a Closed Session as noticed: Conference -
Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9 Presenter: Patricia
Maggie Amarant, General Manager. At 9:53 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the closed session of AT and
reported an update was provided.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 9:53 a.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, April 3, 2025 at 9:00 a.m.
at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Patrick Crew, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 2 03/06/25



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
February
FY 24/25 Service Days
19

Sacramento 185
Upcountry 305
Plymouth 191

A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 343
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 390
lone 211

Dial-A-Ride 1,623

MTM -
Special Events -

TOTAL TRIPS 3,248

AV. DAILY 171

ADULT 685

SENIOR 213

PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,080
YOUTH 216
Non-Revenue-PCA 54
Non-Revenue - Child 14
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 54
Wheelchair 199

Bicycles 8

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass
$7 Day Passes Sold 4

Cash Fares $2,123.62

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 841
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 210
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 1
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 9
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 9
Mileage
Revenue miles 23,362

Non-Revenue miles 2,228



GTIVT Ao V2/€T A=l €2/2C Ad = CZ/LT Ao =

unp Aey Jdy Jep ge4 uer 2%9( AON 10 ydes Bny Anp

H —} “ “ — n * “ — “ — " 052

0SZ'L

- 0SLL

- 082'C

0S.'C

- 062'e

- 06L'€

0SC'y

- 05

- 06Z'S

- 08L'S

- 05Z'9

06.'9

— - - 082'L

§202/¥20¢ ¥V3A 1VvOSId

Vo
%8¢
o

A

vZ/€207 A4
woud
abupyd 9
T4 /4
Aibniqa4

X-—-00

S20C AYVvNyg3d

LISNVYL HOAVINV SISATVNY dIHSYH3AI™




1600

1400

1200

2-1

22

2-3

24

127

9362896264'

31

PLYMOUTH

February

8 63 62 72 62 28 90

5-4

SHUTTLE

[ February

1623




»w v — X -

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS FY 24/25
February 2025
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
11 12
MONTH TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
July 2024 29 54 53 80 216
August 2024 32 65 51 73 221
September 2024 36 71 38 64 209
October 2024 44 73 63 90 270
November 2024 36 57 38 56 187
December 2024 33 55 52 74 214
January 2025 29 48 65 87 229
February 2025 37 47 a4 57 185
Average Trips/day
Month of February 1.9 3.0 2.0 2.9 9.8
19|Service Days
1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200 B —

150

100
50

July Aug Sept

Oct

ax@em Y 21/22

=@=FY 22/23

Nov

Dec

Jan Feb Mar Apr

FY 23/24

a=@u=FY 24/25

May

Jun



8BS 000458 045$ ¥1¥/52/502 padis ¢ - 8 Ainp §102- 20
110/€$ juswubiy pue Yi1/62/S0Z Seil v 8102 - 90
0z'878% 69E9YOr # Aul suyeH paoejdal dwnd pue oel buusslg 6102 -0l
vmomw va yiuow ayj 10} wmmw:i
HA 3NN3ATH-NON
— labuassed-¢
0d0 1abuey pioJ ge6l
16089 aWd 6202 - 20 00’} 0621 (seb) oL# N1
ERVeRlS  ZVLLS  ojypn [9eym [98)S JeBlS | 810 -¢l
6161978  G'61/102/52Z S@IL 9 8L0c -2l
25'92¢$ YSem 1eo 0} Y00} pue sAisjjeq g paoejday 6102 - 20
S0SSEYS  Josuss 193 9 Bunessp 9joIyaA SUOISSIWT G /8YE # 010Aul Jleday 610C -0l
ST99T$  abueyd [10 UIM Z86+ZS # "AU| piod Neidng Aq paoejdas ogqin] 2e0e - S0
06'28¢$ SdO pue olpel Aem-g mau pajjeisu] 2e0c - 60
L168z'ls  ojepdn weiboid €202 -0l
SUOISSIWS Ue pajejsul pue anleA ¥ Ajney paoejday - p1o4 e uos|od s,uyeH
€69}$ 18y} |]an4 pue g-Nd ¥202 - 90
0 Yiuo ayy Joj abeaniy
00'0$ HA 3NN3AIU-NON
- labuessed-¢
LN3AIOJV - IDIAYFS 40 LNO 0ao (seB) yxp 05v4 5102
540'22 ZoL# Myl doys
00V 00'15k$ Jojeussyje paoe|dey G102 - 60
00'erLL$ juswubije ‘siojol Juoly pauln} ‘Sdl ¥ 9L H/S2/GZZ ‘Sain p dde|day G102 -0l
€°291$ JUB|00D JO UOjIED) | ‘}2q ulew pue ‘)aq OV Jejsouuay) ‘dwnd Jsjepn paoe|day 6102 - L0
€225 82/201 # @9AI0AUI 10J00p SSEB|B MOpUIM Jaul0d Y3| paoe|day 6102 - 90
20789 10}e|NWN22. pue agn} YU | ‘Jossaidwo) J/y 2202 - €0
19000'1$  QLY/S//S2T S8l v doejdey €20¢ - 20
GE'GLES Jojoo( sse|o - sse|b pjaiyspuim ygy ¥20¢ - S0
00°0$ v6e Yuo ayy 10} abeaiy
SIS HA ANNIAIH-NON
labuessed-g
000 uBqINgNS ASYD $0
000 sogear  (seb) LoL# WML
mZM%;ﬂwSu Anwaking s it SZ0Z/82IZ0 0 Se
aep Jo yyuopy (Reuag ui) g0z AIne 9ouls pawaopad o5L$ Buipasdsxy sqor sajeq dIvVday Buipeas sejowopo | NOILAINOSIA T1DHIA
o g0z Ainp 10}3s09 GzZ0z Auenigad Jo YJuoj 1o} pawiopad aoueusjuley V10l




A TA 4] yL'€9C sped pue 10}0. Juo.4 6102 - 0L
06°28€$ Sd9 pue olpes Aem Z mau pajlejsu| 220z - 60
JARE 74 s|i00 pue sbnid yseds psoejday €202 - 10
£7'09v$ paj[ejsul eiawed yseq €202 - 60
/88863 sauy y paoejday ¥202 - ¥0
zheves PISIYSPUIM JUOJ} ¥HBY ¥202 - 90
000
[A%% Lyuo ay) Joj abeajiy
e 1abuassed § ‘Opm-1
000 NVAVAYJ 39004 5102
000 ¥66'8 (seb) zoz# NVA
6V°156'2$ 61°959$ 87£/2200299 # 9210AU| ‘sain MaN ¥ 810¢Z - 80
00'66%$ Jledal Beq e abpop Jayse| pue ||edal uneig 6102 - S0
PL1SLS 10)03uu09 Jsod aaebau pue Aisyeg ey 0202 - 60
65'895$ 11/69/5g¢ sauly Jeakpoos) ¢ 1202 - 20
ZL06L'YS  90E/0) # ©910AU] [BH Aq pajjelsul uoissiwsuel) Jajeaq 1202 - 80
60'v¥5$ juslusulje pue sell} /|/S9/SZT 2eoe - v0
06'/8€$ Sd9 pue olpel Aem z mau pajjejsu] 2c0g - 60
Y607 SeJawed Jeal pue Ysep mau pajjejsul £20Z - 80
676518 Kisyeq Aynej paoejday 202 - 10
16'88€$ sall] Z 20z - 80
000$
281 yjuow ayj 1o} abeajiw
- Jabuassed G ‘OMm-1
000 NVAVYYD 39000 §102
00°0$ v-Nd §eoz - 20 002 060'2L (seb) LozZ# NVA
E_mﬂozw.:o A b SUNOH | o rtze
ple 40 Yyuo (Rea ui) gL0z AInr eouls peunioyad og1L$ Buipesdox3 sqor sajeq UV |, upess sopowopg | NOILAINOSIA FTIIHIA
o cuozhne| 2E% 6Z02Z Aieniga4 Jo YJuoy 10} psuioyad asueusjuIR|y TVLOL




9c'Lee' LS €1°08Y$ PIBIYSpUIM JUOI4 HBY 1202 - ¥#0
v1°29v$ LG1961SD-| # 9010AUI Sa11) UOSHOE( Paj|ejsul S8} Jeal pue Juol 120¢ - 80
95'95%'2$ 998789/V 9910Au| - Apoq ojny 8je}s YUON Jredal Jusplooy 1202 -0l
16'805$ 10joo( sse|9 - paoe|dal p[aIyspUI ¢c0c - 20
16'806% 6L.L¥LL# "AU| Z# Juswade|dal p|alyspuim 10}o0q Sse|9 ¢c02 - ¥#0
06°28€$ Sd9 pue oipes Aem Z mau pajejsu| ¢c0¢ - 60
LL8ye$  S|102 pue sBnid yieds padejdey €202 - 10
mw.omv#w wtma pue uoijejjejsul ._N>OE0,_ uoissiwsuel | €20¢ - 20
£0'159'c$ abpoQ aA0I9) ¥|T - uoissiwsuel} MoN €c0c-20
68°0£2$ wUmQ pue siojol ayelq Jeal vwom_awm €202 - 80
ey 097$ pajjejsul eiswed yseq €202 - 60
216959 Salll # ¥ ¥20¢ - €0

eel yyuoly 8y} Joy abeay

- Jabuassed ¢ ‘Opm-1

0ao0 NVAVYYD 39000 L10Z

000 TARE (seb) coz# NVA

m>_m<m._o="_v>so Kuenigad aele Ad byl TR
padee 10 Yo (Reag w) 510z AInp 2ouls pawopad 0g1L$ Bulpaaox3 sqor s3)eQ | UIVAIY | pupes; sopouwopp | NOMLARIOSIA T10HIA
103509 G202 bm:._nwm JO YJUOI\l 10} pauLIOLISd @dueuajulep Iv1i0L

610z Aine




020z AInr

78720558 LL¥288  jJuswode|dal PRIYSPUIM JUOL 1202 - €0
9e'G5l$  sped ayeiq Jeas pue Juol) HgY 1202 - L0
85°690'1$  629G61-| # SOOAUI B11} UOSHOBL PAJ[EISUI SAUI} SALI] PUB J9SIS MON 1202 - 80
60°G81$ Kispeq ¥y 2202 - ¥0
062868  SdO Pue oipes Aem gz mau pajjejsul 2202 - 60
121988 LO8OLL# ‘AU plaIyspuim padejday 220Z- L1
757988 96881 L# 9010AU| "IQ SSEID - PIAIYSPUIM Juol) padelday €202 - S0
€189  SIMIL IANA ¥ €202 - 0L
£99ze$ sl Joa)s paoejday ¥202 - S0
€9761$  saun pejejoy ‘sped axeiq Jeal pue Juol ¥y ¥20Z - 01
000
00} Yiuol ayy 1oj afieajiy
- 9IM Z-19buassed g
uep [e5-1oN
0do |30G€ Jisuel] pio4-A 610
0003 v-Wd $20Z - 20 00 sz (seb) p0g# NVA
- mﬁﬂwso Kienuge SZIVZ A4 SUNOH )
revbede 10 Yuop (Reas ui) 510z AInr @ou1s pawlopad 0g1$ Buipsaaxg sqor sajeq UV |5, prmem mqmuiopo | NOLLARIOSIA I10IHIA
103509 6Z0z A1eniqag Jo YIUO\ 10} pauLIopad 2ourudjuiep TV1O0L ;




0}  0zoz Ainp

06°20'2$ 80°€VES sall} 193)S YRy —
0rZSLlS  PISIYSpUIM pexoeld padejday 20z - ¥0
¥2 1998 sally aAud e
81°69¢$ Alquesse sjybi| eoueseso saddn Jeay 20z - L1
0008
0sz'l yyuoj ayy Joj aBeayiy
/M Z-19Buassed g
UBA [eD-ION
000 7308€ Usuel) pJod-A ZZ0Z
00°0$ aleds yym aun Juoly 1ybL Yoy 5202 - 20 - b AwmmvmoNﬁ -
1S09
S2ive Ad SNOH
mahﬁwsau sﬁn i (keap u1) g0z AInr @ouls pawuopad ogL$ Buipseax3 sqor sejeq UIVARY |, sl oo| NOILANOSIA F10IHIA
6Z0z Aaenigad JO YJuop 10j pawioliad asueuajulep V101 !




“eroovs £709v$ waysAs elowe) yseq pajeisul ¥20z - 10

00°0$
60 ypuoly oy 1o} sbeajiy
x 9/M L-196uassed ¢
se9/pLghH
0ao euualg ejofo] 220z
0008 v-Wd G20z - 20 00 Srv'6l 90Z2# NVA
1809 SZIVZ Ad SUNOH  |cz0zssz1z0 40
ANLYINWND | Arenigey jo (Aeao w) 510z AN @2uis pawsoyad gg1L$ Buipesasxgy sqor sajeq MIVdIY | sebupeas | NOILAINISIA TTOIHIA
Nwwwvn_”ﬁ R 620z A1eniqad JO YIuop 10j PAULIOHdd 2oUBUSJUIRHY IvLiOL | *Pwero




evoers  Ep09vs w)sAs elowed ysep pajjeisu| a——

000§

00¢ Yjuo 3y} Joj abeapiy

xnx OIM |-1Buassed ¢

se9/pPuqAH

0ao euualg ejoko] zzoz

0008 V-Nd 202 - 20 00k LL0'S) 10Z# NVA
o e SUNOH §202/82/20 J0

i P (Reap w) 510z Anp souts pawiopiad ggL$ Buipaaoxy sqor so)leq | MIVdIY | sebupeas | NOILAINOSIA T1OHIA
Nwwwﬂ_”ﬂ e 5§20z Aueniga JO YJUOJ 10} PaWLIOpdd 2ouBUBJUIE WiolL | Meeo




00°0$

00'0$
098 Yjuoly 3y} oy abeajiy
- 2IM Z-196uassed g
uep je9-IoN
0ao 730S€ yisuel] pio4-A ¥202
00'0$ v-Nd $202 - 20 00T 9L} (seb) 80zZ# NVYA

m>:.._.%._o:“w§o Kienigaq STV Ad SUNOH -
peegs 10 YuoW (Reap wy) 5102 AInp 22uts pauuopiad g1L$ Bupesaxg sqor sajeq VAT |, g oo | NOLLARIISIA TTOHIA
l0j3s09 6Z0z fieniga4 JO YIUuo 10} pawiopad aoueuajuie|y V1oL ’

0zoz Ainp




6V'716'9Y$ 0L'0€$ S[Npoul [04U0D JsMod 2c0c- L
£6'905$ 1S00qoJpAY ayelq padejday €202 - 20
€0'6¥S'l$  S,UyeH - Jredas suoissiwg €¢0C - €0
68'60$ uej Jamo|q €202 - ¥0
ysep 0} aim uaxo.iq paledas ‘Buiwwelboid 1o} s,uyeH - a|npouw [013ucd Apog mau
0z'THys sall] J89ls €¢0¢ - S0
STP00'$  SuyeH - Jiedas suoissiwg €c0¢ - 60
10°22€$ 19y08Iq ‘WiB JB|p! ‘Wie Uewid uiom padejdas ‘Awwiys buuss)s €202 -0l
0’2528 $10J01 Juoyy pade|day €20C -0l
19'1€T8 Jojeuls)e Y9y €eoT- L1
e’ LGS juej002 pue sAs||nd Ja|p! Z ‘}eq ‘Jojelpel ¥ €ecoc- L1
€/165¢  Alqussse 3sooqoipAy axelq Bunies| peoejdey €20z - ¢l
2.'988% S8l AP ¥RY ¥20Z- 10
09'265$ wa)sAs juejonpal molj moj Bunelsap auibus - suyeH 202 - S0
9G°EEVS Sl 199)s HgY ¥20¢ - 80
00'000'6$  [enuaJayIp Jea1 Jingas Buijoniy 1y ¥20¢ - 80
82'825% 8010AUl BIMBH - Juswiubie pue sBulysng uLle [0JJu0d ¥y ¥20¢ - 60
25'82€$ Salsjeq Z ¥eY ¥20¢ - 60
9¢°188% sall} eAlQg ¥coc- ¢l
0£'€05$ jJuswaoe|dal pjaIyspuim Juo. ¥coz - ¢l
GLY6L$ sped pue siadijed ayeiq Jeal ¥y Ggcoz- Lo
86'596$ Ajqwesse asoy Jojeipes Jamoj/dwnd Buuaasls Jemod padejdey GzZ0Z- L0
£6'289%
PANAK 43qaebz G20T - 20
00'0$ epe|q pue wie Jadim piaiyspuim Jybl 1y G20Z - 20
00'0$ Bl O/M paisnlpy G2Z02Z - 20
26'19% Z0b sng woly aqny 8Xejul 0gin} pexoeld paoejday S TA AR AY)
05°6% b1l peay weaq mo| Y9y GzZ0Z - 20 obt'L yiuo ayj 1oy abieayiy
EE'E9YS  siojeussyie UYioq HeY 6Z0Z - 20 om ¢ sebuassed-g|
00'0% wo)sAs |eolyos|e pejoadsul pue pa)sa) ‘uo bl Auspeqg G202 - 20 0do 18j04A3Y) £102
98'9€l$ J8ly Jie Y8y V-INd §20C - 20 sLel £59'281 |9s91q Z0E# sng
1802 SZIvZ Ad A4NOH
(ke19 u) 5107 Ane sours pauoied os1s BuIpseaxa saor onq | AVGEN | G| e snson,
o gioz Aine GZ0zZ Arenigad Jo YJUo 10j pauliopad adueuajuiep V1oL




| LA A

08°065$ €625 X0q SJej pue olpel Aem-z paj[elsu]
£7'G9$
1622 Upuo ayy toj abeapy
ax a/m 7 1obuassed-g)
00°0% pawwelboid pue jesal olpel Aem-g Gzoe - 2o 0dao 05b-3 [eA|D piod €202
g5 8-Nd S20Z - 20 sze 5g% (se9)goe# sng
1509 SZIvZ A4 SUNOH
A
s B (Aeas u) 510z AInp @du1s pauuioyiad 0g1L$ Buipesoxa sqor TR T T T A i o
o siozhnr 620z Adeniga4 JO YIUO 10} pauLiopiad aaueuajuiei V1ol .




¥2'685°15$ L0°28Y$ Jojelpel 43y €202 - 80
66°081$ jlun I9jjouod JYAH €20¢ - 80
00°05€'L$ aberues €20Z - 80
Japun pajoadsu| “sreday yoni] saiuoyua( “Jiedas samoy Buuds Yooys juols Yo
66'6V7L$ wiasAs pabieyoal ‘asoy peq padejdal ‘WalsAs €202 - 60
paysn|4 "aqn} 801110 pue 18l JaAIp Jojejnwnooe pade|dal ‘eyg LY paIancdsy
0€°Chy$ saul} Jas)s paoe|day €20c - 0l
19°66$ Jiedau Joop puajq QVYAH OIne s,uyeH €2¢0c - 0l
2918 paoejdal Aiayeq urep €20C- L1
06°992$ b1 Juswoldep yoel ayiq pue Jojow Joop Aijud Jabuassed paoejdey €202 -2l
FAR A% uonen|eAs 1o} SuyeH 0} %00} ‘pales|o Jou apo2 ‘10jos(ul Juelonpal Yy ¥20Z- 10
00'156$ S9p09 pales|o pue usbai paoioy pawlopad ‘suyeH "Bunessp s|dIyaA 202 - 20
AR £ Sall} J93)S HRY 202 - €0
00'881$ sjuiof [esianiun ¥ ||e padejday 202 - ¥0
£7'99¢'2$ sBuleaq ajxe Jeal paoejday ‘jenualayip Jeal pajoadsul Bunjoniy 1M 202 - ¥0
95 ¥EES Jojow Jomojq uey ay} pue Jsuoisus} yaq ‘sAajind Jaip! € YeY ¥20z - S0
G9'865$ suyeH @ Jredas suoissiwg ¥20c - 90
£€°957$ VPELY Sq| ¥ PUB |10 PEPPY "J0SSa1dW0d J/Y HBY ¥20c - L0
7 ovL$ anoup }s9) ‘wue uew)d pue Jeab ‘Buneals Yoy 202 - 80
92'799$ pasn | +sall} SALUP MaU € Y9 ¥20Z - 60
¥8'erys saly} 199)s pade|day 20z - 0l
000$

0 yjuouwl 1oj &mwm__s_

3OIAN3S 40 1NO e 9/m ¢ 10buassed-g|

0do0 19104840 €102

000 ¥28'612 |osa1a £0¥# sng

SZIvT Ad SYUNOH
ROTTIND | iy | (10 1) 2 Aine sours pouoped st Supseae3 saor

620z Aueniqag JO YIUO\ 10} paULIOLad @oUBUSIUIRI

Tviol




16'899°6€$ €€'92¢$ Alquiesse yoopiejul Mojs @ paIdnodo g| padejday €20cC - S0
90'0¥$ lojeuss)je pasejdey g€coc-¢l
AN sped ayeiq pue siadied Jeal Y| pue Jybu ygY ¥202 - ¥0
T TA seliquiasse jybijpeay ybu pue yo| Yy ¥20¢ - S0
ICRAES sall} 1eal g {9 ¥20c - 80
AR 144 s|eas ¥20¢ - 60
|2aym juol} pue Jauadwep Buuss)s ‘sped ayeiq ‘siojol Juol) YRy
criees all} [enp JaIno Jedl ¥y ¥20¢ - 60
¥2'90L'L$ juswubije pue sbulysng Jejsed/wed #20Z - 60
‘sbuiysnq Jeq Aems ‘syuiol |leq moj pue Jaddn Y=y Juswubije JmeH
19°50¢€$ juejood 2oz - 0l
jo [eb g + asoy Jajeay Bupjes| pasejday ‘100 pue Bnid yieds g9# HgY
E AL sall} 199)s pade|day ¥20c -0l
0/'51€$ piny sub G| + ‘sasoy Jajeay Jeas pasejdas ‘xoq Jeab Buusals ¥y ¥20Z- L1
4 AXAAS abewep |lemepig “au1} Joyno Jeas Jybu ey ¥zoz - ¢l
16°091% S)ea| 1o} 2109 J9)eay pa)sa} ‘10jow Jdjesy Jeal y9y ¥20Z- 21
0r'GeL$
sl yjuoly 8y Joj abesi
s 9jm Z Jebuassed-g|
040 pio4 6002
or'szls @31 o) syubipeay papesbdn G20z-20  SL0  zzoeoe  (seb) Gov# sng
1809
SZIvT Ad S¥NOH |  czozmzizo
m>;M,._wwE:o ;uww_“,__hﬁ.._mwo (Aei ui) 610z AInr @2uls pawsopad gL Buipaaoxg sqor sajleq | NIVd3Y | 1o se buipeas me___h«“__w_wmmwmzﬁu_ﬂmw
GZ0Z Aieniqa4 JO YJUO|\ 10} pauLIoudd aoueudjuley V101 13}3UI0p0

-Ou

610z fine




18'L6b'1$ 20950°L$  Zz9/GB1LSO-1 # 9010AU| 41} UOSHOB[ PAJ[BISUI SBI1} SALP MON Lc0c - 80
71°909% sali} 199)g MAN 120Z - 60
181128 Juejo0d pue }aq ‘dwind JSjepn 220z - S0
06°/8€$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem Z mau paj|elsu| ¢c0c - 60
0L'LS  semleAud P ccoc-¢l
1G'€0.$ saul} Jo9)s g padejday €202 - 20
€6'G51$ YoUMS 010l pue s)o0ys dojs |jod JRIN0 Yi| /M padejday €202 - 60
90'8.¢$ Aiayeq uley pue xny ¥y gcogc-¢l
76'768$ sall} aAUp padejday ¥co0Z - L0
'L LE$ elswed Jousdjul gy ¥20¢ - €0
0z'ry$ sall 193ls Y'Y ¥20¢ - +0
89'G889$ Sall} SALP H¥H ¥20¢ - 60
91'6v%$
£61'T yuo ayj Joj abeaji
- om g 1abuassed-g|
pio4 6102
0do
9L'6v$ g-nd G20Z-20  00°¢ g2z (seb) 9op# sng
1809
mZ%MHod:o W«h%%n (Reas w) gL0zZ AInp wo:_mm_w%“m._wmwu 051$ Buipeeax3 sqop sajeq m_ﬂﬁwu sn MWN%WWW_ zmm___”u_w wwmﬁmc.__w_ﬂdm‘w
g0z Ainp 10§3s09 GZ0z Aenuga4 Jo YIUO|\ 10} paWLIOLIDd ddueujUIE|A TV1OL 18jwWopo




0v'69%'2$ 76'82¢'ls  sped yeiq pajoadsul pue sail pade|jday Gg2oc- Lo
88°'0vL‘1$
el Yuol 3y Joj abeajiy
00°0$ 1NU 00| pajeIsul pue yoe| Jess dij} Jabusssed asoo| pausjybi| GzZ0Z - 20 e ojm 7 1abuassed-g}
88°0VL'L$  UOHEIqIED BISWED JOLIW MBIA 1831 UIM PIRIYSPUIM MY G202 - 20 - [eAB|D piod €207
00°0$ asiou Joj sjusuodwod auibua pue sAs||nd |je pajoadsu| G20Z-20  s¢z 6z6'sz Ammmv 10v# shg
1809 Kienigag SZIYT Ad S¥NOH
5202/82Z120
ALYINNND | 45 ruopy (Reas u1) L0z AInp 9ouls pawsopad ogL$ Buipeaoxg sqor sojeq | NIVAIY | sosebupess | SUEUD 3 INEWOINY,
2jep-0} it Y sopuiopo | NOILINOSIA ITOIHIA
s10z Ainp 3800 gz0oz Atenigad Jo lUuo[\ 10} pawioliad aoueuajule| IVLOL




16°9¥Z$

16°9vC$
958'| Ujuop auy 1o} abeajiy
€185 olpes Aem-z 0} suoydosoiw Yy GZ0Z - 20 ojm z 1obuassed-g},
(T4 a3 o1 syybipesy papelbdn G20z - 20 — [eAe|9 PIod ¥20Z
6129  g-Nd G20Z-20  0§%¢ ez (seb) gov# sng
| Enieed Seive Ad SUNOH | qzozgzizo | guypu o
! I} oneWoINy,
JALYINWND JO Yjuopw (Aeag ui) 6L0zZ AIne @ouls pawoyiad oGL$ Buipeaosxy sqop sajeq HIVdIY | 0 ww w_muae zo:“_muwmo ey
O 10j3s0) GZ0Z Aleniga4 Jo Yjuopy 10j pawiopad adsueuajulep 101 1ejWopQ

Loz Aine




£0'6vS$ €0°675$ }JINeA ui0d pasn pue olpel Aem z pajleisu| ¥20Z - 01
00°0$
L16°) ypuoyy ayp Joj abeai
- 9jm g Jobuassed-g),
000 JOLJIW JOLBIXd SpIS JaAUp pauajybly pue pajoadsu| Ggeoeg - 20 000 [eAB[D plod 202
000§ v-INd GZ0z-20  sze oot (seb) eoy# sng
1509 Kienige SZIVZ A4 SUNOH | czozierzo | gupe
1eyd alj} oewolny,
m>_wu<m“oodso i i (Reap wy) 510z AInr @0uls paunioyiad ogL$ Buipasox3 sqor S\ UIVIY | 0TI | NolLdnsos3a oA
c10z Aine 1043509 6z0zZ A1eniga- JO Yjuop\ 10} pawIoIad dourudjuie| V101




11°059% 1£'625$ oipes Aem om} pajjejsu| ¥20z - 0l
0r'szis
1022 Yyuop ay} 1oy abeapy
e o/m 7 Jobuassed-g|
0v'szi$ @31 o} syybypesy papelbdn GZ0Z - 20 000 [eAeI9 piod ¥207
000$ v-INd Geoc-co  sTe 9¢8'0L (seb) oLy# sng
1802 fueniged SZIvZ Ad SUNOH |  czozmezrzo
suleyd aln siewony,
oo | 10 o (Reao ui) 610z AInr @ou1s pawopiad ggL$ Buipesax3 sqor SolRQ | MIVAY | soseBuBen |\ o aroikan
s10z Ainp 10}3s09) Gz0z A1enuga4 Jo YJUO\ 10} pawioiad ddueuajule|y TV.LOL




80°290'cv$ 1y'288% € /€1 8# S210AUI 8120 Olne s|eH Je palieday OV 1202 - 80
66'G02% SIa)|I} JIE pue JaJ|I} [9N} MaU WI)SAS [an) paues|o ‘sapod Jne ‘Jamod mo] 1202 - 60
A ALY wa)sAs ayeiq Bunjed sy} 0] J0}OBAUOD pue Saull Ul SYES| Pajedo| ‘Jojelpey MY 2202 - 20
07121 Ajgwasse yojn|o uey paoejday 220z - 10
TANARAS /1/1ES0Z# AU| spag - Jledey uoisuadsng ¢c0c - 80
06°/8£$ SdO pue olpel Aem g mau pajlelsu| Z220Z - 60
15°G¥ES Juej002 suojieb o) snid yue} abins Juej00) ccoc-LL
174574 dwnd Jeyem pue jejsouliay) paoe|day €202 - 60
16'66Z'1$  wajsAs Buijooo pape.Bidn ‘a)ejosqo sued ‘wajqoid waysAs buijood sulbug €20Z- 11
2,769'c$ $10j23UU0D [eDIN)08]8 pue ¥#20c - 20
Joyseb ‘adid ss010 ‘Josuses ainssald anleA ¥OJ ¥Ry ‘pebbinid aajeA Y93 punoj ejjeQ
€5 LYY$ ¥oniy ejjaq je yoeq ‘sanssi uoneyisay sey (1S ¥20c¢ - 20
05'€L.$ 1V 0} pauinjay ‘wa|qoid sjedljdnp jou pinod ‘| SIM SNININND 0} uss #20¢ - ¥0
Gezre'zs  doys wol) 3ingal yum pasejdal ‘Buibieyd ¥20Z - /0
-19A0 Jojeusdyly ‘doul Apuapiwiaiul J8isnio ysep -liedal yonu ejeqg
6€/G1$  Jeyly [eussjul pue syl uo uids 41V spb gLy 202 - 80
L0'6zz$  ded>jue} Bins 1sd G| pue youms uonouNHNW ¥y ¥20¢ - 60
Ggzeles sped ayeiq seay pue juoi $20Z - 60
orgzes  seuepeq Lg dnoib z padejday ¥20Z- L1
¥6'61€$ Bunjeys pua Juol} 81no 0} swil poob uo pasuejeq pue pajunow salf} Jos) ¥20e - ¢l
96°'L0C$ S0ueleq |esym i G2oc- 10
G6708'L$  S®I} SALUP MdU Ggeoc- 10
€8°181L%
000$ 19y0BIg UwWn|od Buies)s palieday GZ0Z - 20 L¥e yauoly ayy Joj abesjiy
v8'6C1$ S)O0Us JoOop Uil I/M %Y G20c - 20 xax
00'0$ v-INd G20g - 2o 0ado [eae|9 Aray) p102
66°1G$ Jledal a1 Jej} J8IN0 Jeal Ja7 Gcoc - 20 00y v16'/81 A_wmw_vv v0G# sng
1S09
fuenigag SZIVET Ad SUNOH |  czoziszrzo
m>_%<u.ﬂ_hod:o 40 YIuop (Keas ui) L0z Ainp 2ouis pauniopad gg1L$ Buipesoxg sqor seled | MIVdIY | so sebuipeas zmm___wuwmwwmmmﬁw_ﬂmw
10j3s0) GZ0Z Aleniga4 JO YIUO|\ 10} PaWLIOLIDd ddUuBUdUIE|A V1ol dej8tiop0

510z Aine




90025228 vZ8e6$  @oueleq Jo Ino AjgIenss sall} ALP ¢ padejday €202 - 80

Zrvols  youms [eubis uin YRy €202~ L1

60'/G1$  siadim plaiyspuim/Ia)y Jie paoejdal ‘Aelj uieyo dnewloine 3| ey #202 - 20

[9'1£1'28  pade|dal yonuL eyeq ‘peq Jaisn|o Juswnisuy ¥20Z - 20

PrY9zS  S00US Juoy MRy 202 - €0

ZV'200°1$  9douejeq pue junow ‘Junowsip ‘sal) ded-oy ¥202 - #0

10055'1$  Auspeq | pue Jojeusslie HRY 20T - ¥0

007LL'I$  Jojesy piny jsneyxa [assIp Yy ¥20Z - S0

IGE8LS  19QIOSQE MOOUS Jeas SISALP YRy ¥20Z - 90

G1'90e$  juepuad |03u0d Y'Y "doul Y| D/M ¥202 - 80

9/°26¢$ $9p09 pales|o pue Josuas paads 0gin) Y9 ‘Peq J0suss 0gin| 202 - 80

6518 Joyy uo uids | ‘Jeyy [eusiul | ‘41V'SHb Gl 202 - 80

Z606/$  padouejegal ¥202 - 60

pUE PajunowW ‘pajunowsIp Sall} Mau ‘punol JO N0 swi Z padejday

7L'608'L$  Sai) 8AUp { #202 - 60

G6'99ES  00|q MOJS B pue yoms dois [|0J ‘I3 MO)S ¥R 202 - 60

8/sses  Beq ue uoisuadsns Jeal Jybu Yy v20T - L1

/€8IS INAS HOOUS Jess SISALP HBY ¥20Z -2l

6¢'6£5$
9e°ezs 43aiebs¢ G¢oc- 2o

11§28 43aebzy GZ0Z - 20

00°0$ ladwing teas paysnipy Gcoc-¢o 299'C uuoly ay) toj abeayiy
65'11Z$ @37 o1 siybipesy papesbdn GzZ0Z - 20

15°082$ sbuiysng Jeq Aems Jamo| pue Jaddn Jeal Yoy G202 - 20 0ao ssuipybiald 2102
0008 v-INd GZ0Z-20 SIS oyl (j9salIp) GOS# shg

1802 Keniga
m>_w.ﬁﬁ:u 10 __an_n (Ke1o ui) gL0z AInp muc_mmwhvcm._wuma 051¢$ Buipasoaxg sqop sojeq mw«ﬂwu P il zmm___mwmmo__w«mumw_.__wu_ﬂmw
s10z inp l10j3s09 GZ0Z Aieniga JO YIUO|\ 10} PaULIOLIDd d2ueUdJUIE|A qvioL | ‘oeuero




[V9l6'/Zs  ST0BL'LS  PeYelqied pue Jojenjoe ‘Jebreyd oginy paoejdey €202 -0l
£/°916% sBuneaq g/y pue sjess ‘siojol ‘sped ayeiq juoly pade|dey €z0Z-21
91'181$ g-INd g€coc-¢l
276089 sall] 189S ¥c0c - 20
AR sbuiysng 1eq Aems Jeal 1amoj| pue Jaddn paoejday ¥20Z - 20
vOy8Y'LS  S8uI} SAUP MaN ¥20¢ - €0
966519 paduejeq sjesym § ¥20Z - €0
v0°L2S$ lo Jeab pue s|eas [9aym ‘SI0jOl JuOl M'RY ¥c0c - €0
9Tyeys ey 198)s Juoly Jybu HyY 202 - ¥0
00°0/1$ 3oni| speg 0} Juss ‘exeys axeiq juold ¥202 - ¥0
vCveeS BImeH - uopoadsur Buiysng ypm juswubije pus Jess pue Juoi4 ¥20¢ - S0
AALTAS Ins wa|qoud ¥coc - S0
Awwiys ‘sali} Mau/m S|eaym juolj paoe|dal ‘Syo0ys Juol) Yy
67°01C$ lio Jeab ‘ynu Bn| | ‘spnjs [9aym g s|ess |10 Jybu Juoly ‘siojol Jesl Yo 20T - 90
LLPK0'LS  SisIx@ s||is 9|qqom xoq Jeab Buusals yey ¥20Z - 90
PSOLY'ES  JaIno pue Jauul spy pus [gaym ‘sdeo gny ‘sjess jio ‘sped ayeiq 202 - 80
‘alpuids ‘sAjquiasse J0jol ‘suid Bupy paoejday ‘axeys pus juoi4
6€°2G1$ 18}l uo uids pue Ja)y [eussiul ‘41V SHb G| vcoc- L1
20'198'1$
JOIAY3S 40 LNO €0l Yyuol ay Joj abeajiy
Jledail Jo} suondo Buojdx3 0do YANITLHOIFYL £102
20'198'1$  "pajie) ishjered uonepixQ [9sa1q punoy‘pasoubelp yoni eyeg G2oc - 20 00°0 6.2°051 A_wmo__uv 90G# shg
1500 Kienigo SZIVT Ad S¥NOH
Aoy joumwon | (Aeao wi) L0z AInp souls pauuopiad 0gL$ Buipasox3 sqor soleq | MIvd3y ks e
c10z Ainp 10}3s09) 6Z0zZ Atenuga JO YjUuo\ 10} pawlioad 9oueuajuiey V101




01'822'2€8  GL'E9)$ Aiepeq ¢ dnoib | paoejdal ‘seuaneq pajsa) pue pabieyd €20Z-01
61'1¥ES sped ayeiq pue siadijed juoly pase|day €202 - 0l
€ LLes J3}|l} qed Ul pue ue} ‘Jojow Jamo|q QVYAH H8YH €20c- L1
00°051$ JUBJ00D pappE ‘@109 Jajesay Jooj Jeal pade|dey €20Z- L1
£6'651$ ayelq Bunyied o) sajeA Jie Buiyes| paoejdal ‘asoy Jajeay bunjes) pailedey ¥202- L0
1€69v$ auo pasn poob/m Jeas siaAup paoejdal ‘sse|b ubis uoneunsep uaxoiq Yy ¥202 - S0
€1'80€$ sped ayeiq Jeal ‘|lo Jeabsbuiieaq ‘@oel J8)noyIauul ‘€8s |10 pus Juol4 ¥20¢ - G0
€9°019'1$  sdeoal yym palwwIys pue pajelqia sng S8l MaU Ujim sdedal yRy ¥c0oc - L0
85'191$ Ae1y ureyo au1y SUO YRY 00}s Ul sdedas pasn/msali} SALP HBY ¥c0oc - L0
pSY8L1$  Pejelqied pue Joyenjoe Jebieyd oginy padejday ¥20¢ - 80
6€/51$ 1o} uo ulds pue Jayjy [eulsiul ‘41V 'SHb G| ¥#20¢ - 80
6€291$ JSISSe @yeiq 8y} JOj JOjou J8}S00q-0IpAY D1103I8 YRy ¥#20¢ - 60
LE681$ Y3)ms uoiounjiinul ¥ey ¥20¢ - 60
98'706$ sall] 183]S ¥c0Z -0l
8/'G5€$ Beq Jie uoisuadsns Jeal 3| ¥y ¥c0Z- L1
25195'9¢  wa)shs paysnyj-19j000 pade|dal ¥20C -2l

‘pEQ 198|000 YT pasoubelp yonJ} e} ‘suoissiwa-jybi| auibus 3o8y9
2eores yanp uej ¥y ¥c0C-¢l
GE'0E6S
¥9'22$ 43 b ¥ GzZ0Z - 20
17528 43aebsy GzZ0Z- 20
00'€2$ 43a1eb 9y GzZ0T - 20
00'0$ 16 Juoly paindag G20z - 20
0r'9$ Wbl [lomdails ¥Ry G20z - 20 80LC UuoW aup Joj sBeay
0019$ 1exseb pue Jojoslul 430 Y'Y S TAV AR AV)
00°0$ paiiedal ‘uo shejs - 1ybi| Sgv Jooys sjqnoi STAV AV
67°9€1$ |lo Jeab pappe ‘sbulieaq Jajnoyisuul ‘[Bas [9aym Ya| Juol) pade|day G202 -20 0do YIANIMLHOIFNL 2102
GEV0LS ging sdueles|d auo padejdal ‘o Jesb ‘g-nNd G20c-¢0 STl 026'061 :mmc_E L0G# sng
1809 Aienigay SZIVZ Ad S¥NOH
5202/82/20
NLVINNND |5 auop (Aeas ui) L0z AInp 2ouis pawsouad ggL$ Buipesdxg sqor sojleq | NIvday | sosebupeas SUIRYS SR Jnuioy,
2)ep-0} sowiitn Y 19}U0p0 NOILdI¥9S3A TTIIHIA
510z Ainp } Gz0z Arenigo Jo Yjuo\ 10} pawiotad adueuajuie|y V10l




YEVEL'9ZS  €6'G0es  due} abuns juejooo Buijes| padejdey €20Z -0l
G6'€00'1$  ysep uo qinq ybi 37 | pue J8)sooq oipAy axelq YRy g€coc-LL
0L'SPS'l$  Saun SALpP pade|day ¥20Z - 10
1£716'1$  Pejelqied pue Jojenjoe ogin} padejday ¥202- 10
88'789% sped ayeiq pue sbullesq ‘s|eas ‘siojol Jeal paoe|day ¥20Z - LO
0£'Z61% ‘S|eas [@ayM pue SI0joJ ayelq juol) pade|day ¥20Z- L0
96'651$ s|gaym Jeal p adueleqg ¥202Z - 20
8e'ylZ'Z$  sheg 0} yoeqjuss ‘sisisiad wsjqold ¥20Z - €0
quswubie pue sBuiysng Buiids jes| Juol ¥pY 's)ag 0} JusS axeys pus juold
0Z1¥9'L$  [eas [paym Jybu ‘sped ¥20Z - €0
9)eiq pUB SBUO MBU UM SI0}0J paode|day ‘peq SI0jol pauiny ‘8|qgom pus juol
66°29¢$ jun Buipuss |an} pue dwnd Jsjem Yy ¥20Z - S0
v¥'089$ Jiedals uoissiwsuel} oy ¥20Z - 90
v6'evys Qozw h_mamm #20Z - 90
"SUBJ| UOSH 0} 9} POpusWLLI0day Xy 0} Sjqeun‘sapod UoISSiusUes) Yoni] ejed
1G°€81$ Jauadwep Xo0ys Jess JSAUP H9Y ¥20c - L0
99°/G1$ 41V 'sub G| | pue Jeyy uo Jauulds ‘1) ued ul paoejday ¥20c -0l
20°209$ pJeoq }in24io ¥}o0i8jul pade|day v20Z - 0l
G/'615% sbuiysng wie Jonid Jeq Aems ‘Jejeay Jeas-aAjeA |[eq ‘Yonio uej ¥ey ¥z20Z- L1
10€59°1$
6'02$ 43a1eb ¢ G20z - 20
GG'LL$ 43a1eb )¢ G2c0zZ - 20
GL0L$ Japjoy suoyd |22 paoe|jdal ‘edwnq Jeal pajsnipy GZ0Z - 20
L1228 alpuey iixa Aouabiawa mopuim apis Jybu Yoy GZ0Z - 20 ¥00'Z Upuol ayy Joy abeap
000$ V-INd Ggcoc- 2o 0do ssuipyBiaid 2102
ZL186'1$  seu] anuq ¥ GZ0Z-20  SL¥ e1e'09.  (jasalp) 806# sng
1809 | frenigey SZIvT Ad SUNOH
$202/82120
meﬁP&:u 1O YIUOp (Keas ui) gL0Z Aine 9ouis pausopad gg5L$ Buipessxgy sqop sajleq | Mivday | o se buipeas zmm___muwww MM%__%_”_M\,
c10z AInp lo}3s0) GZ0Z Adeniga JO YJUOJ\ 10} PaULIOLISd ddUuBUdUIRIAl V101 1ejuiopo




pauofone aq o} - ajqesiedalun Log sng

[osalq Aaay9 €102
auoljone aq 0} - s|qediedaiu ¢oy sng
Potoane 8q ) ~elqeledeiin - jesaq Araud 102
Loy sng
pauojone aq o} - sjqelledaiun [9saig AAayo €102

30IA43S 40 1NO

6ov'zze $ [€€9L § 9 Ges'lT
S1viOol
1502 SZ/ve Ad 5202/82/20
anLvInWND @wep | | swuﬁ_ﬂsu (Aeao ui) 510z AInr @dus pauuiopiad 0gL$ Buipeasdx3 sqor sajeq SUMOH |\ 5'cp pujpeay | SUIEU2 O dnewoiny,
-op  gLoz Aine 620z A1eniqa4 Jo YIUOJ\ 4O} pauLIOpad SoUBUAUIRK dlvd3d spwopg | NOILAI¥OSIAIIHIA




 OlLvd XOS3Y4 WIOL

w><m mo_>mm_m ._<._.O._.

165'69% 6L¥'85$ 128°2$  €09'.8 0% €z6'8¢ 990'8¢  v6€'6$  ¥L9'8S  8¥6'/$
1SS Liv'p$ G6€$ v1S$ 6Lv$ 8Ly 08/$ 695% ze9% 069%
12€2$ 99°¢z$ /z€e$ ozez$y 88ces  veve$s zoees  99€es 90ves  z8'ecs
S6°0$ ¥6°0$ #6'0$ G6°0% ¥6°0$ 00'1$ 560 G6°0% ¥6°0$ 98'0%
oL$ 91$ 8L$ 91$ o1$ 81$ r1$ JARS A 91$
ove'ez$ ove'ees y0e'e$ 2ZS9'e$  8iv'es  pOS'es 928 8/v'es  9z8'es  8lb'es
900 900 G0'0 900 900 90°0 100 900 S0°0 S0°0
566 000t 9Ll 8zl zzl oLl vEL zzl PEL vel
698'6C £61'0¢ g0G'€  /G8'¢ viL'e 80€'c £€0'V 159'¢ zs0'y ¥90't
Sl it €l Gl il a L'l A’ il Gl
S6L'L 86L°L A4 16} r4s]) £el ZoL Lyl 651 ovl
¥ € L 0 } 0 0 I 0 0
%E %01 %l %01 %0 %6 %8 %ET %01 %S
LS 891 (eT4 ze 0 Ll 1z 8v o L
%t %EE %bri %LE %L2 %9€ %2E %zZE %02 %6€E
¥ 1% 1 l 0 0 0 0 I l
96 Zyl ford s L 22 3 6l 9 L
269 Vx4 85 99 oy ov €5 8y L€ €L
,mom L L' g8l 62z _SN /81 042 602 ez 9le
%LG w §N 8 ﬁmm w %198 %826 %P9 %ZL9 %869  %CZLTL %6L8
6.9'LES 60.'GES PLP'S$  0.b'9%  G21'9$  682'c$  889'2¢  8¥e'E$S  002'€$  Sz9'cs
L/ZT'79$  GBS'GS  cTvl's$  €98'9$  999'9¢  1./'8$ BN '[$ Ovl'Tls €0z'8$
£7191$ 96°€rl$  9LEPLS €L/91$ 06°9EL$  60GLLS ZELLLS ¥8'BOLS  GEGE$  GO'86LS
£2'8$ 89'/% 121% 09'8$ GlL/$ 91'6% 662$ v'8$ 9£'9¢$ 9,°9%
08'%5$ 6.°8v$ 9g’/¥$  €£0S$  Tv$ 1285¢  ¥2'16$  LS¥SS ey OovS  L¥ivS
E.F_.N.mm_a €LZ'ESE'LS BYO'SPLS €20'/8LS 6ES'SYLS 615'08LS mwm__mmg 0885 tmmm; €8L'v91$
9 0 ﬁ.oa 21°0% 10 910 GL'0 mr.o oL o ¥10
yor'ol 6€0'C Zvoz 1912 990'7 ¥12'C ov0'Z 0102 088'L
rATAYA) zs6'6L  8€llT £8.02 oLZ'6L  0/Z'%Zz zov'lz sOL'vZ  982've
o€ v0'€ £e'e ST o€ €T L'e vz A4
00t'6 600t GLLL G801 L€0'L €59'L 0.0'L 809°L 628
BN 01 6l 1z 0C 6l 448 0z 44 74
801 ocl 6 0 S ol vz 1z Ll 44
%G %S %SG %9 %S %S %S %S %G %Z
16L°L €21 891 90z 891 <4 16l /51 €Ll 99
%89 %9. %6. %GL %Ll %8. %9/ %69 %6. %L
160°L LLe'L ¥61 161 g8l ZoL 08l 0 161 961
GES'EL 160'8L 1902 06€'C 162'2 T.0'C 29v'2 1902 $09'2 orL'e
116'L z6S'L 09! 102 0sZ ¥81 zoz v1Z vll 102
60€ 72 VEL'/T €90°C 9lL¢ Se 0L’ 8v/¢ YIEE 187°€ €9V’
sjeq Jlva-Ol S2Z-984 GZ-uer pzZ-28d PZ-AON V2100 vz-des vez-bny  pz-inr
o} pZ/SZ  WVIA
Adiseq

SCIve0T Ad
LISNVYL JOAVIAV

INN3AIY LOVHLINOD JVS
(S37VS 1axMoIL2ul) ‘ATY X0g3 ¥V
dNOH ¥3d 1S00
I ¥3d 1S0D
di¥L ¥3d 1S0D
(aury £10 oeS 0} A1 Jopeuy)
1S02 DNILYHIJO
ITIN ¥3d didL
S3N INNIATH-NON FTOIHIA
SN 3OIAYIS FTOIH3A
HNOH ¥3d dIdL
SYNOH 3DIAY3S FTOIHIA
SENIE]
HLNOA%
HLNOA
a3a1gvsIa / SHOINAS%
HIVHOTIIHM
anavsia
SYHOIN3S
SdidL

MOVS

S3TVS ONISILY3IAQY
INNIAIH xOmwm<u m(Qm:.DOm a3xid

m:ox ¥3d 1S00
ITIN ¥3d LSOO
drdl ¥3d 1S09
Qmoo mcaswmoy mmmzmaxm ATHLNOW

m_n__s_ mm_& didl

SATIN INNIATH-NON FTOIHIA
S3TIN FOINYFS FT1OIHIA
HNOH ¥3d didl

SHUNOH I0IAY3S FTOIHIA

_ SNOILYHIHO'

mmx_m

HLNOA%

HLNOA

a3ngvsia/ SHOINIS%
HIVHOTIIHM
aInavsia

SYOIN3S

Sdi¥L ¥vd 3 3LNOY a3XId
- Hvd)

620z Aaenigag
AUVINNNS FONVINYOSYAd



7:23 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/28/25 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2025

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12035 - CRSSA 5310
12040 - 5311 Cares

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
13100 - Prepaid Insurance
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract

Total 13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15400 - Buses
15450 - Bus Equipment

Total 15400 - Buses
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Feb 28, 25

110,600.71
592,922.21

30,911.85

734,434.77

84,348.36
311,252.00

395,600.36

4,638.55
22,694.18

27,332.73

27,332.73

1,1567,367.86

254,026.00
2,420,401.21

28,356.46
192,785.38

221,141.84

23,986.01

23,986.01
(2,904,847.00)

14,708.06

1,172,075.92

Page 1



7:23 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/28/25 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2025

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 28, 25

28,834.44

28,834.44
725,847.75

754,682.19

1,163,988.00
313,673.00

1,477,661.00

2,232,343.19

2,232,343.19

Page 2



| abed

asuadxy
%¥'LS G9'880°/GC'L- 00°€ZL'98G'C SEVE0'6ZE'L J1JOld SSO0ID)
%¥'LS G9'880°'/GZ‘'L- 00°€ZL'98G'C SEVEO'6ZE'L awodu| |ejoL
%905 LZPEQ'EET L~ 00°€ZL'66F'C 6.'881'S9T'| SANNIATY FHV4-NON - 0002V [ejoL
%00 00°0S0°0€L- 00°0S0°0€l 000 "1SISSV ONILVYIdO - SANNd V1S - S0L¢¥
%9'LC 00°L€G'98¢- 00'8S0°€6Y 00125901 uoneso||y [eyded- V1S - 002 [e10L
%9°LC 00°2£5'98¢- 00'850°€6V 00°125'901 uonerdasda( [eyded - V1S - L0L2Y
uonesojly jeyded- VLS - 00L2¥
%0°GS 05°05¢'9¢- 00°€€€'8S 06°280°2e LOVHYLNOD ONISILY3AAY - 00SCY
%0001 o0 00°€99'L L1 ov'€99°LLL Apgon papuedx3 0LES - 00VCY
%000} 000 00°006'2¥C 00°006°Z¥C SISSV ONILVY3dO-AIAOD VdYV LLES - 02ECY
%00 00°'1.6'981- 00°'1.6'98L 000 1202 IV VYVSHYO LLES - SLEeY
%0°0 00 2LV LLE- 00°L.¥'LLE 000 aouejsissy BunesadQ LLES - 00€TY
%0001 000 00°0€9°CS| 00°0£9'2S1 INIWNISYNANITY 133714 (e)eces - 0222y
%6 € 00°L29'v¥- 00°20S'89 00°188°¢cC spung ¥9S - 05¢cy
%cC 08 €1°00G°'201L- 00°GZE'EVS /8'¥28'GEY (41L7)aNN4 dSNVYL TVO01 - 00k
%0001 000 00¥12'601 00'v12'601 spung bupesadQ dO.LO1 - 0SELY
%L 69 ¥0°82¢ ve- 00°000'G8 96°'12.°0S LOVIINOD'AYIS OLNINVHIVS - 00€LY
SIANNIAIY JHV4-NON - 000C¥
%0°€L vy ¥Sy'eC- 00°000°/8 9G°G¥G'€9 ANNIAIN V4 - 000L¥ |BJOL
%689 66°GY0'ElL- 00°000°Z¥ L0'¥#56'8C JNNIATYE FARI-V-TVIA - 00CLY
%6°9L G'80¥'0L- 00°000'S GG'LBG Ve INNIAIY 3LNOY A3XId - 00LLY
ANNIATYE V4 - 000L¥
awoou|
asuadxgjawoou] AieuipiQ
Jebpng Jo %, "png 18A0 $ Jebpng 'qed - ve. Inr

siseg |eniooy

§¢/8¢/c0
WV i2:L

Ad 10 %99 sz0z Ateniqa
|en}oy "SA }@b6png jenuuy
LISNVYL HOAVINY



Z 9bed

%b 06 6,90~ 00052t LZEV8'Ee
%/, ¥6 - 00°.6L- 00°0S.'E 00°€SS'E
%8°/8 €0°926°L- 00°058'GlL L6°€Z6'EL
%00 00°00L- 00001 000
%219 61°,2S'G- 00292t 18°¥E.L'8
%0'2EL 08'665°'LE 00°000°'S 08°'665'9¢
%9°LS 1G'629'¢E- 000052 67°0.8'€
%L LS 0L'SLO'GL- 00°000'GE 0£'¥86'61
%1 89 ¥,258'6LL-  00°.29'S/E 9Z'v..'SST
%L L9 0859~ 00°000'2 96°'LYE'L
%/, 201 LLLL 00°006'C L1 116'C
%E'G9 L1'68€"L- 00°000't €8°019C
%8'€8 LE LS L- 00°000°'6 69°2¥S'L
%Z'89 00'6£9'L2- 00°000°/8 00°19€'6S
%2C 99 zL ey 00°0S2'L S TAVRAS)
%969 ¥9'/6G'C- 00°05S'8 9£'756'S
%929 8Z'€.S'€Z- 00°000'€9 ZL'9zv'6¢E
%089 01°S65'8G- 00°/26'281 06°LEE'VZL
%09/ GZ'865'c- 00°000°'G} GLLOY'LL
%969 $€°800'026-  00'6SS5'CL0'L  99°0SS'Ot.
%669 05°6eL' L€ 00°€PE'STL 05°,09'/8
%119 8¥'GLL'EZL- 00'€29'9LE 26°L0G'€61
%9'L.L L LY 61 00'690'tL) 68 L6S' VL
%128 18°0.9'vC- 00°LS.L'.EL £1'080'ckl
%G L. 8€'600'L6- 00'€L.L'8LE 29'€9.'/22
jobpng jo 9, pngidn0 $ yobpng qed - ¥z, Inf

N3ILSAS ALIMNDIS ALITIOVL - 00SCS
SIDIAYIS TOHODTV ® ONAA - 02ves
S334 IONVNILNIVIN IHVMLIOS - 00¥CS
S3JILON TvO3aT - 05€CS

ONILINYVIN @ ONISILYIAQY - 00€CS

T3SNNOD TvO3I1 - 052¢S
S3JIAYTS FONVNILNIVIN ALYIdOYUd - 0512S
J0UNOS1LNO-AY3S HO3L ITOIHAA - 001L2CS

S334 ¥3SN 8 SIJIAYIS - 000CS
S1143N39 - 0001S 1Bj0L

S1I43IN39 ¥3HLO - 0591S

MOTTV STHLOTO XHOMWSIWHOLINN - 00915
JONVHNSNI LNJIWAOTdININN - 0S¥1LS
FONVHNSNI ALITIEGVSIA - 02VLS

SNI dINOD SHINYHOM - 0S€LS
NV1d NOISIA - 00€1S

NV1d TV.LN3Q - 09¢C1LS

NV1d TvOId3N - 00T LS
(S¥3dIeD) NV1d NOISN3d - 05115
VOId - 00LLS

S1I43IN39 - 000LS
J08VvT - 0100S [ejoL

SIOVM B S3YVIVS ¥IHLO - 00505
SIOVM JAILVYLSININGAY - 00¥0S

S3IOVM S3ILINIOVL " LNIVIN - 00€0S

dvd - SIOVM ? STNIVIVS - 00205

3JnN0Y paxi4 - SIOVM ? SARIVIVS - 00105

y08v - 0L00S

Ad Jo %99 gzoz Atenuge
|en}oy “sA }9bpng jenuuy

LISNVYL1 JOAVIANV

siseg |[eniooy

Gc/8el/co
AV L2



¢ abey

S1S09 ALITIAVIT ® ALTVNSVD - 00095

%L°18 ¥8'6EL V- 0000922 9L°09v'8lL S3ALLITILN - 000¥S [BIOL
%008 zLve'e- 00°00Z°L L 82'856'8 7130/LINYILNI/SINOHC 321440 - 00S¥S
%l CL §9'90¢- 00°00L°L ge'e6. I9d-43LNID LISNVAL - 00¥VS
%1°€9 LS°06Z'}L- 00°005°€ €¥'60C'C GHVYORAMIS/AHILVMWYLD LISNVUL - 00€YS
%9°GCl 6G°09¥% 00°008°} 65°09ZC SV9O TVINLVN/3Od- 1V - 002¥S
%818 619" 00°000°S LG'8ET'Y A9VAHVOHIMISAILVM LV - 00L¥S

S3LLITILN - 000¥S

%S 99 G1'125'G6" 00°065'68¢ G8'820°061 ""NSNOD S3ITddNS ® STVIRIALVIN - 000€S [EI0L
%685 68'9¥¢- 007009 LL'EGE S3INddNS ? STVIMILVIN ¥3HLO - 0S.€S
%E’LS \WW6LL 00°009°L 667028 S3AITddNS ADNIOHUINT B ALIAVS - 00LES
%8 00'L8¢e- 00°00% 006} S3AINddNS ? NVYO0¥d ¥3LNdINOD - 029¢€S
%8°0¢ LTSLET- 00°000°€ €.L¥29 (seanyooug ‘saInpayas) ONILNINd - 0S9€S
%6799 06°88¥%'L- 00°00S 'Y 0L'LLO'E S3IMddNS 321440 - 055¢€S
%818 €806~ 00°00S L1'60¥ S3IMddNS H¥3LN3ID LISNVAL - 00S€S
%1 v6 (AN AN A 00°000'¥ 89'C9.'¢ S1¥Vd dIVdIH/LNIVIN STILITIOVS - 0S¥ES
%889 00'629- 000002 00'G.€E"L ONIMOL - SZves
%1 0L 8Evie- 00054 A ReTA) SAOSSIOIV ITIIHAA - 00VES
%€ 05 zL'gee'e- 00°00S'Y 88'¥92'C (sajqewnsuo)) S3IddNS dOHS - 0SEES
%9°€9 ZL'Lov9lL- 00°000°GY 88'865'8C S1¥Vd ¥IVd3IY-1INIVIN 3TOIHIA - 00€€S
%69 8E°LEO- 00°00Z°} 29°29S ST1001 - 0S¢€S
%v 0L ZL'Ge0'L- 00°00S°€ 88'v9¥'C NOILVYIRHEaN - 002Es
%189 GZ'9G9'L- 00°000'+¢ GLEVEIL S3IL - 051€S
%8°L9 91°L0L°L9- 00°000°061 ¥8'268'8CL T13N4d - 00L€S

d3NNSNOD S3ITddNS ? STVIYILVYIN - 000€S

%¥c0L 82'26C'C 00ZL0'L6 82'¥0€'66 S334 ¥3sSN ® SIJIAYTS - 0002S 1€I0L
%9'8L 80°LLL- 00°008 26829 92]AI9S ‘JuBYdIS Yueg s34 - 01925
%ELL 6L 0Lz 00°000°0} TA YA SIJIAYIS HOIL ? TVNOISSIJO0™Ud - 0092S
%€ L8 Ly'E9- 00°00S €G9EY (LNI¥d/ADVLSOd)-20T1V LSOD VSO - 05525

19bpng jo %, "pngJanQ ¢ 3ebpng “'qe4d - v2. Inf

Ad Jo %99 §20z Ateniqgag siseq [enlody

|[en}oay "sA j3abpng |enuuy

LISNVYL JOAVINY

§¢/8¢/e0
WV L2:L



y abed

%6LEL veer0'y. 00'6£0°2ET #€'8,0'90€
%6 LEL YEEV0'v.L 00'S£0'2€T #€'8/0'90€
%L LLL €.°092'CL1L 00'¥8.'.S1 €L'¥¥0'0.2
%E " 86'6£9'9t- 00'/2L'8Y 20'/80'C
%0°€E) 65'2Cr's 00'¥2S'S¢C 6S'9¥6'€E
%L 02" ¥/°,09'289-  00'GLL'G9S ¥,'2€8'9LL-
%9'L. 16°08F'¥/G-  008Y€'0Z0'C  60°,98'Ghy'L
%8821 9¢'188'C 00°000°'0} 9e'188'Cl)
%8821 9€'188'C 00°000°0} 9e'188'Cl)
%L'2S £9'16'e- 00°000'Z LE8Y9'E
%9'9/G- 10'89€C- 00°0S€ 10'810'C-
%V '8l 8. °0%- 0005 rAA
%6 68 1G9/1- 00°0S.'L ev'€lG'L
%L ¥S 9065~ 00°000'} ¥6'0¥S
%0°'.2 0S'L¥S- 00°0S. 05202
%80/ ¥6'€€C- 00°008 90'995
%9'0Z} €T YLy 00002 €TVLL'T
%S 6. G8'08.'0¢- 00°000°0G} GL'6LZ6LL
%S 6. G8'08.'0¢- 00°000°'0G} GL'6LZ'6LL
}ebpng jo %, *png8nQ $ Jebpng 'qed - vz, Inr

asuadx3 J8y30 |elol

"ILVOO0T11V NOILLVYIO3Hd3d TV.LIdVO - 00009 [B101

uoneloasda( }99|4-aA19say ded - G2109
uoneidsaidag-bpjing-aniasay-ded - 05109
uoneldaidaq-dinbg-antesay-ded - 52109

NOILVOOTIV NOILVIO3Hd3d Tv.1idVO - 00009
asuadx3 12410

asuadxz/awodu] Jayio
awoou| AreuiplQ 19N
asuadxy |ejol
STV.LNIY / SISV - 0006S 1BIOL

s|ejuay @ sesea - 00165
STVLIN3Y / SISV - 00065

(M3N) SNO3ANVTI3IOSIN - 0008S I€l0L

snoaue||adsiNl 1210 - 0098S
s994 a)eT/sanjeudd - 00585
s¥29yo puwIoNg/A3N LOAd /1a9 - 05¥8S

s|ela)ey @ sieulwasS-ONINIVYL - 00¥8S
AVYOO0Yd ALIJVS - 00€8S

SONILITN ? TIAVYL - 0028S
SNOILLdI¥OSENs ® s3NA - 0508S

(M3N) SNO3aNVTTIOSIW - 00085
S1S0D ALITIGVIT ® ALTVNSVO - 0009S [EI0L
SNI IOVINVA ALY3d0dd ? ALITIAVIT - 00199

Ad J0 %99 szZoz Aeniqad
[enjay "sA jJabpng jenuuy
LISNVYL YOAVINY

siseg [eniooy

§2/82/e0
WV L2:L



G abed

%L'9Z1- 80°169'95.-  00°0VL'CEE  80°LL6'TZY-
%6'LEL ¥EEY0' V.- 00'S€0'2€C-  ¥€'8.0'90¢€-
jebpngjo o, "pnglean0$  19Bpng  ""gad- vz, Inr

awoou| JoN

awoou| Jayjo 19N

Ad 10 %99 620z Ateniqag
Jenjoy “sA }abpng jenuuy
LISNVYHL HOAVINY

siseg [enidoy

§2/8¢/c0
NV L2:L



Brandee Conner McCann
| absolutely LY VE the Amador Transit drivers that take such amazing care of our

Amadar County seniors!!l Not only do they provide driving services to the seniors that
come to our clubhouse every Wednesday to attend lunch with the Senior Dining
Program (provided by the Amador Senior Center), but they also pick up our senior
residents and drive them to doctor appointments, pick up prescriptions, shopping, lunch
dates...... whatever!!!l They are there for all driving needs of our residents. Our gratitude
is endless! Thank you, thank you, thank youl!! ¥ % ¥ 9. You drivers are wonderful to
our county!

- = s 5% .
22h Reply Send message Hide 3 OO?



Lance Pearson

From: Lance Pearson

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 6:32 PM
To: April; Mary Walker; Wendy; Maggie
Subject: Call from Joey Howlett

Hey guys,

| wanted to inform you of a call | received from Joey Howlett,
she wanted to tell me about her experience with one of our drivers this afternoon.

She called to let us know about her experience with her driver this afternoon Ken Peacock, she said he is the most
wonderful person and a great driver, she said she loves him, us, and everything we do here at Amador Transit, she
told me she wanted everyone to know today how amazing you all are and she is very grateful for our services that is
provided to her. She insisted | messaged you all about this in hopes u would all have a great night after reading it.

Lance Pearson

~Dispatcher~

11400 American Legion Dr.
Jackson CA, 95642
209-267-9395

Toll free 1-877-704-4297

Privacy Notice: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed only.
This email may contain confidential information. If you are not the person to whom this message is
addressed, be advised that any use, reproduction, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited

2 at

amador transit



N oy Feer FE DRIVSR

1 T bad e cood_( Sh € would,

bé My bu% DQL@GE.}}&\Z/ Hhe

Time When s Toet LS IN

bous she DIAYS tent = on

Rf-ﬁ_‘(\)l(‘) LC‘\ \&/ (2D} Mj IMlMd

S WES thelo es i bos QARI U ER.

Vo O h@ué M€ <:‘:— ANY; ‘e/cvﬁé

Y N Lmhé (f“q btq HE)QK f5 4——

D @D Inavt PEK PS e s DR/VE

PPDELYCNE S Yo N1eé but T

( .
Lo g RER DERSenal , +uy
T y\\

S D) &b

© Pk e

o P%ﬂ@




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

DATE: April 3, 2025
TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager

SUBJECT: Ridership reporting

Staff met with the FC Directors to discuss the current monthly ridership reports.

The Directors provided input on what information the board would like to review in the
monthly packet. A draft of the modified report will be provided by staff for review and
approval by the FC.

Staff will submit the approved revised ridership reports at the May 2025 board meeting.

Amador Transit 11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson CA 95642 209-267-9395



9:36 AM AMADOR TRANSIT
03/27/25 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis March 2025
Date Name " Memo Amount
51000 - BENEFITS
51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS)

03/19/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 201.17

03/19/2025 CalPERS 1899375431 6,687.58
Total 51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 6,888.75
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

03/05/2025 Amador Transit - Petty C...  Bright 48.63

03/26/2025 JB's Awards & Engraving 20.00

03/06/2025 U.S. BANK 96.96
Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 165.59

Total 51000 - BENEFITS 7,054.34
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

03/25/2025 Robert Hahn's Automotiv... 403-DEF repair 2,047.08
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 2,047.08
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

03/24/2025 Moppin Mamas Cleaning... March 240.00

03/11/2025 Mountain Air annual maint contract 285.00

03/11/2025 Mountain Air annual main contract-TC 105.00
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 630.00
52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL

03/27/2025 O'Hagen Meyer, LLC 347.00
Total 52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL 347.00
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

03/17/2025 CableTime 350.00

03/11/2025 KVGC 1340 AM Feb ads 500.00

03/03/2025 Ledger Dispatch monthly ad x12 1,440.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 2,290.00
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES

03/06/2025 U.S. BANK Blackvue 63.99

03/26/2025 U.S. BANK Cummins Annual 840.00
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 903.99
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES

03/12/2025 New Visions 2x Alcohol-NEMT 100.00

03/19/2025 New Visions Alcohol/pave x1 50.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 150.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

03/17/2025 Amador County General ... 50.32
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 50.32
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

03/05/2025 AMI Studios Annual web host 2/25-2/26 225.00

03/17/2025 Custom Vinyl Applications  repair 204 87.96

03/12/2025 U.S. BANK 2.70
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 315.66

Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 6,734.05
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL

03/26/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 7,473.44

03/26/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 311.47

03/26/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc.

7,006.07

Page 1



9:36 AM AMADOR TRANSIT
03/27/25 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis March 2025
Date Name Memo Amount
Total 53100 - FUEL 14,790.98
53150 - TIRES
03/10/2025 Jackson Tire Service, Inc.  Transit Van x2 362.68
03/10/2025 Jackson Tire Service, Inc.  Freightliner x4 1,517.10
03/10/2025 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 204 x6 1,050.53
03/20/2025 Jackson Tire Service, Inc.  Freightliner recap x8 1,801.15
03/11/2025 Les Schwab Tires spin balance 207.96
Total 53150 - TIRES 4,939.42
53200 - LUBRICATION
03/17/2025 Auto Zone Brake fluid 26.87
Total 53200 - LUBRICATION 26.87
53250 - TOOLS
03/20/2025 U.S. BANK axle bearing puller, locknutr... 232.42
Total 53250 - TOOLS 232.42
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
03/17/2025 Auto Zone Thermostat 42.98
03/17/2025 Auto Zone Qil seal 8.52
03/26/2025 Auto Zone shaft seal 19.37
03/26/2025 Glass Doctor of The Gol...  credit for better price found -624.10
03/26/2025 Glass Doctor of The Gol... van 982.99
03/03/2025 NAPA Auto Parts switch 406 173.91
03/11/2025 NAPA Auto Parts sway bar bushing 34.85
03/25/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts grease retainer 4478
03/25/2025 Ron DuPratt Ford rotors transit vans 519.16
03/25/2025 SILKE Communications portable battery 73.54
03/03/2025 Sutter Creek Car Wash 4.42hrs 463.03
03/26/2025 U.S. BANK trash disp. 64.56
03/20/2025 U.S. BANK headlights 312.48
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 2,116.07
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
03/26/2025 Auto Zone flush quart AC 26.39
03/11/2025 Kimball Midwest wire seal, clamps 139.72
03/03/2025 Lowe's batteries 29.64
03/11/2025 NAPA Auto Parts AC flush 40.85
03/20/2025 U.S. BANK water 29.88
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 266.48
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
03/20/2025 U.S. BANK handle straps 38.38
03/20/2025 U.S. BANK handle straps-vans 75.16
03/07/2025 U.S. BANK filters 143.28
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 256.82
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
03/11/2025 Lowe's cleaning supplies, toolbox 231.15
03/07/2025 U.S. BANK gloves, pt 95.32
03/10/2025 U.S. BANK hand vacs 183.15
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 509.62
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
03/06/2025 U.S. BANK 10.24
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 10.24
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
03/06/2025 U.S. BANK 10.67
03/20/2025 U.S. BANK 22.07
03/12/2025 U.S. BANK 71.00

Page 2



9:36 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/27/25 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis March 2025
Date Name Memo Amount
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 103.74
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
03/13/2025 Amador Transit - Petty C...  1st Qtr meeting 100.00
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 100.00
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 23,352.66

54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

03/11/2025 Republic Services Jan and Feb 540.15
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 540.15
54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS

03/18/2025 P.G.&E. 591.09
Total 54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 591.09
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB

03/17/2025 City of Sutter Creek 111.55
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 111.55
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE

03/18/2025 P.G.&E. 46.79
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 46.79
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL

03/03/2025 Univerge (Intermedia) 283.76
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL 283.76

Total 54000 - UTILITIES 1,573.34

58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

03/06/2025 U.S. BANK AP 149.77
Total 58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 149.77
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS

03/13/2025 Amador Transit - Petty C... 18.39

03/17/2025 Amador Transit - Petty C... 49.53

03/06/2025 U.S. BANK 48.98
Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 116.90
58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM

03/05/2025 Amador Transit - Petty C... 100.00
Total 58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM 100.00
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

03/17/2025 Amador Transit - Petty C... Lucas 100.00
Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 100.00
58600 - Other Miscellaneous

03/12/2025 U.S. BANK service pins 42.00
Total 58600 - Other Miscellaneous 42.00

Total 58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 508.67

59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals

03/17/2025 Amador County Airport 25.00
03/15/2025 Leaf Feb 536.61
03/15/2025 Leaf March 536.61

Page 3



9:36 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

03127125 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis March 2025
Date Name Memo Amount
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,098.22
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,098.22
60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60175 - Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation
03/12/2025 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. Bus 303 175,961.42
03/05/2025 Davis Truck Painting Inc. 204 5,831.66
Total 60175 - Cap.Reserve-Fleet Depreciation 181,793.08
Total 60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION 181,793.08
TOTAL

222,114.36

Page 4



